Verifone-:

1400 West Stanford Ranch Road Suite 200, Rocklin, California, United States 95765

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: B32VX6903GBTWIFI

This is to request a Class |l permissive change for FCC ID: B32VX6903GBTWIFI,
granted on 05/16/2014.

The change filed under this application is:

1. To update the device in accordance with new U-NII rule released on June 2014.
2. Please remove Band 4 information from DTS grant.

Except for the change above, the design, hardware and implementation are exactly

same with original.
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

ALl Yl ernrf
ftame: Don Pérkins
Director, Engineering, R & D

erifone, Inc,

Tel.: +1 (916) 625-1833

Fax: +1 (916) 625-1800
E-mail: Don_P3@verfone.com



